
From: Murray, David (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:12 PM
To: Agen, Jarrod (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint Journal-MLive seeking comment on these requests for EPA investigation
Attachments: PR 151020 Flint after action 6.pdf

From: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 3:09 PM
To: Cassell, Peter <cassell.peter@epa.gov>; Ronald Fonger <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Cc: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>; Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Flint Journal-MLive seeking comment on these requests for EPA investigation

Please attribute this to a DEQ spokesman or DEQ.

The DEQ is aware of these letters from our elected officials.
The Governor today announced the state's Flint Water Task Force – an independent group of experts called to address many of the points of concern expressed by the Senator and the Congressman.

From: Cassell, Peter [<mailto:cassell.peter@epa.gov>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:20 PM
To: Ronald Fonger; Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Journal-MLive seeking comment on these requests for EPA investigation

Please attribute this to an EPA spokesperson or the EPA.

"EPA has received the letters from Congressman Kildee and State Senator Ananich and will review them"

Thanks!

Pete Cassell
Press Officer
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

77 West Jackson Blvd (P-19J)
Chicago, IL 60604-3590
Office (312) 886-6234
Mobile PPI

From: Ronald Fonger [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 11:12 AM
To: wurfelb@michigan.gov; Cassell, Peter
Subject: Flint Journal-MLive seeking comment on these requests for EPA investigation

Hi. We are seeking comment on these requests. I'm working on it as I send this but will add any comment from you when I receive it.

Thanks,

Ron Fonger

MLive Media Group

Reporter

mobile

email rfonger1@mlive.com

address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502